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Ottawa, March 19, 1934.

Rt. Honourable Arthur Melghen, K.O., 
The Senate,
Ottawa.

Dear Slr:-

The Canadian Olympic 
Committee received a grant from the 
Dominion of Canada to assist In de­
fraying the expenses of Canadian 
athletes who competed at the Olympic 
games at Lake Placid from February 4th 
to the 13th, and at Los Angeles from 
July 30th to August 14th, 1932.

I have been requested by 
Mr. Fry, a member of the Canadian 
Olympic Committee and the author of 
this volume, to present It to you with the compliments of the Committee.

Yours sincerely,
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